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April 15, 2020 

Michelle M. Hammond. M.Sc. 
Health Physicist 
Ma1eri.1<ls lice1mng and Decommissioning Branch 
Region IV-Div· ioo of uclear Materials Sa fcry 

RE: Liscense Rene~ al Appl.ication_MC616874 

Leak Tests: 
Leak Tests will be pa{o=d at the intervals approved by the NRC or 1111 

Agreem=t tate 1111d specjfied in the D registration ~rtific,ate. Leak tests 
win be analyud by an organization au1horized by the NRC or an Agreeml"llt 

une to proYide leak testing service~ to other lictn~eet;. Leak tests may be 
coUe<:ted by tbc liccll.S¢¢, \l$Lng th - seal -d solltce or plated foil manufacturer's 
(dism"'butor's) !Ind the leak test kit s11pplier' s · lnici'ons. uch leak 1e.s1 kits will 
be st1pplicd by an orgaaiu 1ion <1uiliorized by ihc NRC or an Agreement t,11e to 
provide leak tcstiug ser,.'ices. 

Material Receipt and Accountability· 
"\ e \vil] develop, implement, and maintain J>t'OCfflUCCS for ensuring 
accountability of li_cl"llSed materials at all rimes. Physical inventories will be 
conducted at inten·als not to exceed 6 month.s. to a.ccount for all sealed sources 
and devices received and possessed under the ilCl'llSe . Records of im,entory will 
bt maintained for a period of 5 years from the date of each inventocy. and will 
indude the radionuclid¢s, quantities. manufacrurc:r's nmne and model mwbers, 
and the date of tbc in'\-cntory. 

OcCllp11tion11I Dose· 
"\ c will maiutaill. for inspection by the NRC, docll1ll~n1ati.on demonstrating tha1 
unmorutored individuals are nol likely 10 receive a radiation dose in excess of 
the limits in 10 CFR 20. 150 __ 

incerely. 

Di11itally si,gn•d by Jason 

Jason Yager :::'202004.1s ll,5,6:41 
-06'00' 

]Moo Yager 
RSO 



From: Hammond, Michelle
To: Hill, Carol
Subject: Request: PLEASE PUT DOCUMENTS IN ADAMS and send me ML number needed to complete renewal Quantel-USA
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2020 10:43:17 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Hi Carol,
 
CSC released these two documents below, they include a digital signature. Its embedded in the e-mail.
 
Is there a way to put these into ADAMS, same ML ??
These are Publicly Available.
 
Quantel-USA License Renewal # 25-27639-01
MC # 616874
RFI Response dated April 15, 2020
 
Thanks so much
 
From: Jason Yager <JYager@quantelusa.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 2:19 PM
To: Hammond, Michelle <Michelle.Hammond@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Re: [External Sender] RE: Quantel-USA License Renewal_MC 616874
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April 15,2020

Michelle M. Hammond, M.Sc.
‘Health Physicist

Materials Licensing and Decommissioning Branch
Region IV-Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

RE: Liscense Renewal Application_MC616874

Leak Tests
Leak Tests will be performed at the intervals approved by the NRC or an
Agreement State and specified in the SSD registration certificate. Leak tests
will be analyzed by an organization authorized by the NRC or an Agreement
State to provide leak testing services to other licensees. Leak tests may be
collected by the licensee, using the sealed source or plated foil manufacturer's
(distibutor's) and the leak test kit supplier's instructions. Such leak test kits will
‘be supplied by an organization authorized by the NRC or an Agreement State to
‘provide leak testing services.

Material Receipt and Accountability:
‘We will develop, implement, and maintain procedures for ensuring
‘accountability of licensed materials at all times. Physical inventories will be
‘conducted at intervals not to exceed 6 months, to account for all sealed sources
‘and devices received and possessed under the license. Records of inveatory will
‘be maintained for a period of 5 years from the date of each inventory. and will
include the radionuclides, quantities, manufacturer's name and model umbers.
and the date of the inventory.

Oceupational Dose:

‘We will maintain, for inspection by the NRC, documentation demonstrating that
‘unmonitored individuals are not likely to receive a radiation dose in excess of
the limits in 10 CFR 20.1502.

Sincerely,
[R—

Jason Yager i eons nses
e

Jason Yager
RSO
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